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NATIONAL FEDERATION OF TELECOM EMPLOYEES

BSNL

Regn. No. 4906, Dated 17/09/2001
MS-IL, Q.No. 21 & 17, Atul Grover Road, New Delhi-110001

TF-14/2(a) Dated:- 17-05-2022

To,
PGM
(Est), BSNL, New Delhi.

Subject:- Incorrect calculation of JE(T) vacancies in CNTX (North —
reg.)

Sir, v
It is reported that the vacancies in JE(T) Cadre have not been
calculated correctly in the circle. The mistake is similar to JTO (T) Cadre
which has been corrected upto some extent. According to information the
strength of JE (T) in CNTX (N) has been counted in a combined way for all
circles instead of Delhi alone. This is reason for surplus picture in JE.
Factually working strength is less than the sanctioned strength of 35.

Kindly, therefore, get the in matter reconciled on overriding priority

basis.
Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

L

(Chandes r Singh)
General Secretary



